

AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO THE CITY WATER SUPPLY,
AND SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM, AMENDING ORDINANCE
NO. 99 AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

TROUTDALE:

Section 1. Chapter 2 of Ordinance 99 is amended so that

Section 5 shall read as follows:

Section 5. All water charges and sewer service charges including those referred to in Ordinance No. 147, whether within or without Troutdale, shall be chargeable to the premises where water is supplied. Whenever any water charge or sewer service charge shall not be paid within ten (10) days after it becomes due and payable, the Marshall shall discontinue the service of water to such premises. Water shall not again be furnished thereto until all outstanding obligations for water and sewer service charges to said premises, shall have been paid in full.

Section 2. Inasmuch as this ordinance is necessary for the immediate preservation of the public health, peace and safety of the people of the City of Troutdale in the judgment of the Common Council, now, therefore, an emergency is hereby declared to exist and this ordinance shall be in force and effect from and after its passage by the Common Council of the City of Troutdale, and its signing by the Mayor.

Passed by the Common Council of the City of Troutdale, this

13th day of April, 1971.

Years: 5

Days: 0

Signed by the Mayor this 13th day of April, 1971.

/s/ Glenn E. Otto
Glenn E. Otto, Mayor

ATTEST:

Recorder:

Ina V. Wright
Ina V. Wright

Ordinance No.:

164

Motion moved by Barnerd Hilbert, That the Council adopt the engineer's report for the frontage Road sewer and water project. Alfred Stoeckel seconded. Motion carried.

Motion moved by Barnerd Hilbert, That the council adopt the Resolution No. 15, to form a L.I.D. improvement district on frontage road. Harold Estes seconded. Motion carried.

Mayor read a letter from Leavitt Bros. in regard to the Sweetbriar farm development in which they have planed a Church and school sites and they stated that the roads will have a new revised plan. This letter had some conditions in it which they ~~wanted~~ wanted the City to comply with.

/they

This was discussed and it was stated that ~~the~~ must first annex to the City as this is a State Law and the annexation is not legal until 90 days after that and that this must be done first.


Mayor Otto to write a letter to Mr. Leavitt advising him that annexation is first and the other things comes after it.

Discussion of a 12" water line for Troutdale road would cost abt. \$82,500.

Bob Wright suggested that the City get the easements finished up on the Beaver Creek sewer line, which the Council approved.

Council members authorized George and Roy to connect water line on Kings-Byway to Cherry Park line.

City Attorney told of the water being turned off at the Elizabeth Gilles Home, and ask the recorder for a affidavit of posting the property.

 a new Ordinance No. 164, was introduced and read in full by the City attorney, and Ordinance relating to the City water supply, and sewage disposal system, amending Ordinance No. 99 and declaring an emergency.

It was then read twice by title.

Motion by Frank Simons, That the City adopt Ordinance No. 164 and amend Ordinance No. 99. Deane Davis seconded. ~~K~~ Motion carried. Yeas: 4 Nays: 0

George told that Pacific Tank Company would make a gage board for the Water tank. It would cost \$ 384.00, ~~as~~ as it is not a ~~xxxxx~~ standard size hoard and must be made, this will take longer than usual because of this.

Motion moved by Frank Simons, That the City authorize Pacific Tank to proceed with the repair of the stand pipe on water tower. Alfred Stoeckel seconded. Motion carried.

Recorder ask to write letter to them and ask for duplicate letter stating what they need to do to repair this and the cost.

George said that he had talked to Rev. Churchill about connecting the Mainse to the sewer. The board members are studing costs, they have about 160' to connect up. If cost is prohibitive they will abandon the mainse. They would like to rent the backhoe

Discussion was held on renting backhoe, but no decision made at this time.

George told of trouble at the pump house that it was sliding into the ravine, that a 4 or 5 inch gap is opening up on the base of the ~~xxxxx~~ building.

Kim Baker will come out Thursday and he and George will check this out and decide ~~xxxxx~~ what to do.

George proposed that the 2 buidlings be removed from the park, that he would like to put the one on a foundation down at the treatment plant area. That the building given to the Boy Scouts be demolished. He ask the Council to give the block ~~ki~~ building to the to the scouts, as the other building is unsafe, this block building also has a fire place in it which can be used.

Motion moved by Alfred Stoeckel, That the Council authorize George and Roy to demolish the 2 buildings and to let the Scouts use the small block building,